From: ALTAHER, Amel [mailto:aaltaher@who.int]

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; amel2.epi@hotmail.com; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu
<demeket@who.int>

Cc: Bilal, Omar <bilalo@who.int>; SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>;
BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
khalid@ctc.org.pk; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>

Subject: RE: [SPAM] RE: [SPAM] Absent from duty with out leave and permission

Dear Sabeela,

Well noted . thank you .
Regards,

Amel

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 2:01 PM

To: amel2.epi@hotmail.com; ALTAHER, Amel <aaltaher@who.int>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu
<demeket@who.int>

Cc: Bilal, Omar <bilalo@who.int>; SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>;
BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
khalid@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: [SPAM] RE: [SPAM] Absent from duty with out leave and permission

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email of PEO Dr. Abdul Samad regarding
the absenteeism of his UCPO Mr. Mumtaz.

the said staff were remained absent from the field on 30th Dec 2019
without informing his supervisor and CTC. PEO asked him he shared an
apology letter in which he stated that he was went to Karachi for his
medical checkup however neither he informed his supervisor nor CTC
about his absences.

all the staff were given SOP session in Nov and Dec month. but after this
staff is not following the SOPs.

in the light of aforementioned statement it is recommended to give him
warning on account of absenteeism with 2 days salary cut and strictly
intimate him not to repeat this type of mistake again.
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pyou are kindly requested to share your kind remarks and comments (if
any)

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
know.

Regards,

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
0340-8442588

From: SAMAD, Abdul [mailto:asamad@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, January 1, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Bilal, Omar <bilalo@who.int>
Subject: [SPAM] RE: [SPAM] Absent from duty with out leave and permission

Dear Madam,

Regarding Mr.Mumtaz UCPO S.Gresha he was absent only on Monday 30-12-2019 with out any
information and leave.

Now he is present at his duty station.
Regards,

PEO_WHO

Khuzdar

Dr Abdul Samad

asamad@who.int

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 01, 2020 3:26 PM
To: SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>

Cc: Bilal, Omar <bilalo@who.int>
Subject: RE: [SPAM] Absent from duty with out leave and permission

Dear Dr.Abdul Samad,

With reference to below placed email regarding ucpo Mr.Mumtaz
absenteeism.

please share his status weather he was present on yesterday and today or
not?

so that further process will be taken accordingly.
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

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 10:19 AM

To: mumtazbaloch72@gmsil.com

Cc: sabeela@ctc.org.pk

Subject: [SPAM] Absent from duty with out leave and permission

Dear Mumtaz Ucpo S.gresha
You are not present on your duty station with out any leave and information you are already
warned but you are still doing same practice please submit your explanation in written.

PEO _WHO

Dr Abdul Samad
Khuzdar
asamad@who.int
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